2\A- 22D

Hammer, Kimberly

From: Maldonado, Hayde

Sent: Friday, November 8, 2019 3:20 PM

To: Aguilar, Cristina; Mejia, Yenissey

Cc: Hammer, Kimberly

Subject: Parent Buddy Reading Lunch RSVPs
Attachments: Parent buddy reading lunch RSVPs.xlsx
Hi!

Please find attached the names of parents who RSVP for next week. Total RSVPs for three
days: 92

Thanks!

Hayde Maldonado, M. Ed.
Counselor

Bear Blud School for Early Learning
8860 Westview

Houston, Tx 77055

713-251-7900

“Every Kid Is ONE Caring Adult Away from Being a Success Story.” feet Stips
“The ages between birth and age five are the foundation upon which successful lives are built” %tw. Guk
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business by the individual to whom it is addressed. Any disclosure (verbal or in print), copying, distributing, or use of this information
by an unauthorized person is prohibited, and may violate Spring Branch ISD Board Policy FL (Legal), the Family Education Rights and
Privacy Act (FERPA). Should you receive this electronic communication in error, please notify the sender immediately. Thereafter,
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